

OLLH School Committee Meeting MINUTES
September 17, 2020 @ 4:30pm
6th grade classroom

- A. Additions to the Agenda
- B. Agenda
 - a. IT Position & Technology Proposal
 - i. Waiting list in daycare, so expand and move current technology room upstairs
 - ii. Come up with a needs assessment: what is needed, how will it be used, what benefit will students get from this (Start with teachers)
 - iii. reach out to other schools in area that are leading in technology to seek other ideas on how they are doing it
 - iv. then talk to experts in computer science field (Tami & Steve?) about hardware needed in school; have them do a walkthrough and write down all needs
 - 1. eligible for eRate through the government? Find out if parochials get this
 - v. Create proposal based on this needs assessment
 - vi. the talk about IT position
 - b. School Focus: One Voice, One School, one Parish
 - i. marketing plans
- C. Signage on playground:
 - a. leaving along at this time
 - b. alerted Chief Todd on it and sought feedback
 - c. improvements to playground: paint soccer lines, diamond lines, and mulch is just about done as well
 - d. Corteva willing to help improve our playground; we just need a proposal submitted to them.
 - i. need a person to submit a proposal of what is needed (like Zion did)
 - ii. Stacy will contact Candace to get Zion's proposal for us to look off of and create
- D. Itinerants working in building
 - a. discussion on having the come into the school to provide services
 - b. Monday outside all K-5 students will get testing
- E. Upcoming school events
 - a. moving nativity teaming with Zion
 - b. NWEA testing
 - c. Robotics - Caseville Coach/Teacher - shared that still planning on doing robotics this fall. One in-person meet this fall in HB. She would be happy to talk to our coach (Mike Sekerek). Possibly another new engineer at Corteva would help coach this. Corteva sponsor t-shirts for kids?
 - d. update 8th grade pictures in rolling photo frame by southeast door of school
 - e. Honor Roll - be placed in the newspaper after each quarter
 - f. Picture date? October 22, 2020 with Lifetouch. Tami will post on fb, she posted on the website.
- F. Two new School Committee terms (Stacy & Tami)

- a. will send out google form due October 1st
 - b. will include a question asking for parish members' names for SC
 - c. Mr. Cavanaugh will take by-laws to Father to seek out rotating HSC and Finance Committee members to join
- G. Marketing position for the Diocese to market the Catholic schools? Ask Cormac.
- H. Citizen Comments
- I. Closing Prayer

Next Meeting:October 15, 2020 @ 4:30pm